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The English author and critic of tãs
Osbert Lancaster, has written a devastati
on the cult of preservation in its tr¡ost v
forD ås practices in a hypothetical Engli
under the title of nThererll Always be a
fletetr in which the actiyities of Miss Dr.
Parsley-Fidget, her fanily and friends ar
Êcarified. This book should be required
for aII of us iDterested in preservation
us to retaiD not only a seDse of hunor bu
proportion and of vâlues of the relative
taace of tbose things nost deserving of s
in a rapidly chângiDg world..

20 ¡ra¡rk.Iin, l,bri¡e Hospl-tal
BUILt l-83-î,, ¡estorea L939
Dêêigûed by Roberh Àã.l.lÊ
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20 EllioEt SE. -- This three story sEuccoed brick house.
was probably.,built by George Gibbs, a baker, who pur_
chased the bità for Êg00 Srer\_ing in 1801. He be_
queathed it to his son George who sold it in 1g36to Peter G. Gerard. Note the wrought iron lunette.
{Greene, unpub, MS.; SCHS. SEoney, This iston, 49. Deäs , 74-75. t

Charl e s -
22 ELLLott SË. -- George Gibbs, the baker, purchâsed this

siEe in 1793 and builË Ëhe three story brick building.IE was laEer Ëhe home of hís daughter Caroline
Blackwood, whose family retained it untir after the
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(Stoney, Cha
Chamberlaiã-

28 Elliott St. -- This Ewo story brick house was builtc. 1815 on old foundations. TtaditÍon says poinseEtrs
Tavern $/as built on this site c . 1734 by Elisha poin_
seÈE, an ancestor of Joel R. poinsett, the diplomaE
who brought the poinsettia plant from Mexico.
(Anonymous, unpub. MS.; SCHS. )

FRANKLIN STREEÎ

l^lar of 1812.

rlestonrs Hi s tori c

a

Franklin Street was
for its position on the back
(StockËon, unpub. noËes, )

originally called Back Street
part of Eo$rn.

Franklin St. -- This town house in the ftalianaEe is
Er¡¡o sËory wooden stïucture, builË c. 1g55 by B,C.Pressley. It was owned by the Silcox family fora century, until 196g.

about

lfnom9¡, DyKyC, June 30, 1969. Stoney, This is
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POINSETT TAVERN 2OO1
28 Elliott Skeet
Residence of Dr. Margery Schramm

Elliott Street has its origins in 18ü century Charieston history. Before the Revolution
both sides of this na¡row street was lined with stores and here the populace came to shop. But ,

the fortunes of this little alley-way changed when the f fue of 1788 destroyed most the
buildings. Gradually the retail establishments moved to King and nearby sheets and later
catashophes took their toll.

lVhat was left were several "ruins in brick".

In 1940 this ptoperty was purchased by a courageous urban pioneer couple and thus
began the reclamation of Elliott Street. This two story brick structure has gone through many
changes. When the property was being reclaimed in the middle of the 20th century artifacts
uncovered, medicine vials and beakers, have lent weight to the theory that this is the site of
Poinsetfs TaverrL first mentioned in the South Carolina Gazefte in1732, andlater the office of
Dr. Elisha Poinsett, father of foel Roberts Poinsett who served as ambassador to Mexico.

In 1940 a talented Charleston cabinet maker was able to replace the 18ft cenrury
Georgian paneling in the house. l\¡hile digging in the rear, the owners came upon the
foundation of the old kitchen house. A new one story structure was built on the old
foundation and later, a second story was added to it.

This property stands on one of the high points in the peninsula and both buildiirgs have
full basements, a most unusual characteristic of a Charleston house.
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